Vitale, Matthew J - DNR

From: Miller, Anthony W. <awmiller@GFNET.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:30 PM

To: Vitale, Matthew J - DNR

Cc: Coenen, Douglas W - DNR; 'Bob Fuller’; Wright, Clifford C.

Subject: Request for Extension of Submittal Date for O&M Report - WRR (55929.005)
Matthew —

We would like to request an extension for the date to submit the Operation & Maintenance Report for the WRR
Environmental Services site in Eau Claire (BRRTS: 02-18-000274). In our January 28, 2020, letter that accompanied the
last O&M report we indicated that the next report would be submitted by January 15, 2021. However, we would like to
request an additional time to give our staff and WRR more time to prepare and review the report before it is

submitted. Our request of the extension is due to extenuating circumstances partially associated with the Covid-19
pandemic and partially due to our decision to extend the reporting period through November 2020 so we could include the
entire SVE data for 2020 in the report.

Please let me know if you approve our request to submit the report by January 31, 2021.
Thanks,

Anthony W. Miller, P.S.S. | Project Manager | Senior Environmental Scientist
Gannett Fleming, Inc. | 8040 Excelsior Dr., Suite 303, Madison, Wl 53717
Main Tel: 608.327.5050 | Cell: 608.354.7730 | awmiller@gfnet.com
Excellence Delivered As Promised

Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2015 Certified.

www.gannettfleming.com

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is committed to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse environmental impacts
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website
to read more about our sustainability commitment.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the
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